From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 30 April 2009 10:58

To: Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk

Cc: stefan.rotthaus@pbilfinger.co.uk; David Crawley; Colin Matlock
Subject: RE: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages

Hi Ralf,

A discussion would be extremely useful. Today is my last day before going overseas until
Tuesday 19th May and I have meeting here at Citypoint from 1pm to 6pm.

If you and Stefan could come to Citypoint at 12 noon today that would be really good.
Otherwise, Colin Matlock will be acting for me from Monday 4th May to Friday 15th May,
inclusive, and could meet you instead.

The essential requirement is that the DAS conveys the answers to the points in Section
2.8.2 of the Design Management Plan - which is Part C of Schedule 14 to the contract
between tie and BSC.

SDS has failed to do this so far in any DAS offering, whether informal or formal. Their
offerings usually come with the implication "the answers are all in there, go and find
them”. This has not proved to be the case.

Cheers,

Tony

————— Original Message-----

From: Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [mailto:Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 30 April 2009 10:36

To: Tony Glazebrook

Subject: RE: FW: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages

Tony,

any chance for a small meeting with Stefan, you and me? Agenda: What do we expect from
these '15 May'-DAS?

Regards,

Ralf Honeck
Design Manager

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited
9 Lochside Avenue

Edinburgh

EH12 9D3J

United Kingdom

Fax: +44 (
Email: Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk
Web: www.civil.bilfinger.co.uk
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Bilfinger Berger UK Limited

Executive Management: Richard Walker (Chairman) Michael Zillgens Registered Office: 150
Aldersgate Street, London, EC1A 4EJ Registered in England and Wales Company No: 2418086

A Company of Bilfinger Berger Ingenieurbau GmbH.

The information contained in this message is confidential or protected by law. If you are
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete this message. Any
unauthorised copying of this message or unauthorised distribution of the information
contained herein is prohibited.

> _______________________________________________________________________________________
[------------ >
| To:
[------------ >

> _______________________________________________________________________________________

> _______________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________ |
[------------ >
| Cc
[------------ >
> _______________________________________________________________________________________

> _______________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________ |
[------------ >
| Date
[------------ >
> _______________________________________________________________________________________

> _______________________________________________________________________________________
[------------ >
| Subject: |
[------------ >

> _______________________________________________________________________________________

|RE: FW: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages
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Ralf,
Regrettably, my expectation, probably a near certainty, is that when I return refreshed
from my 2 weeks sunny, relaxing holiday, there will be no DAS' on my desk.

I will be disappointed.

This will be firstly because of the ever-present "DCD" - Document Control Delay.

However, when they do eventually emerge through the pipeline of SDS, BSC and tie doc
control I am equally expecting that they will be just like the last ones; i.e. they will
be lists and lists of documents, loads of pages and . . . absolutely no evidence, or even
pointers to evidence, of how the well known litany of hazards and top risks have been
mitigated.

If that proves to be the case, then all the discussions over the last 2 years, culminating
in a meeting held on 22nd April this year, will have been in vain.

They will be valueless. I will be depressed.

We are looking to you to boldly produce what no man has produced before.
If you succeed .

I will be delighted.
Viel Glick,

Tony

PS: Why has the agreed twice-weekly flash report process become a weekly flash report?

————— Original Message-----

From: Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk [ mailto:Ralf.Honeck@civil.bilfinger.co.uk]
Sent: 29 April 2009 17:02

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: David Crawley; Wilken, Michael; Colin Kerr; Lindsay Murphy; Gavin Murray; Elizabeth
Parkes - Transdev; Colin Matlock; Reynolds, Steve; Dolan, Alan

Subject: Re: FW: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages

Toni,

TIE00037854_0003



SDS informed us that the reports are basically existing and that they are subjected to
continuous updates.

We have a meeting with SDS Tuesday 5 May to discuss the DAS regarding BSC/Siemens input.
SDS confirmed the issue by 15 May again.

I will provide you with the next report on the status of DAS by 5 May.

Regards,

Ralf Honeck
Design Manager

Hi Ralf,
Will you be able to supply the promised “Flash report” on progress with DAS’ by tonight?
All the best,

Tony

From: Riley, John [mailto:J.P.Riley@Siemens.com]

Sent: 28 April 2009 10:48

To: Tony Glazebrook

Cc: Wilken, Michael; Colin Kerr; Ralf.Honeck@bilfinger.co.uk
Subject: RE: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages

Tony

Ralf Honeck is managing the delivery of the DAS for the consortium ss Bilfinger-Berger are
managing SDS from the BSC perspective. Siemens are providing support to Bilfinger. Ralf
spoke to Colin Matlock last week to clarify this and he will be providing any reports on
the progress of the DAS.

I have forwarded your mail to Ralf.

Regards / Mit freundlichem GruR
John Riley
Principal Systems Engineer

From: Tony Glazebrook [mailto:Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 28 April 2009 10:33

To: Riley, John; reynoldss@pbworld.com

Cc: David Crawley; Lindsay Murphy; Gavin Murray; Colin Kerr; Colin Matlock; Elizabeth
Parkes - Transdev

Subject: RE: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages Hi chaps,

Being as how it’s Tuesday morning, I have cleared my inbox ready .
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Yours expectantly,

Tony

From: Colin Matlock

Sent: 24 April 2009 11:18

To: J.P.Riley@siemens.com; Elizabeth Parkes - Transdev; reynoldss@pbworld.com
Cc: David Crawley; Tony Glazebrook; Lindsay Murphy; Gavin Murray; Colin Kerr
Subject: Production of Design Assurance Statement Packages

John, Stephen, Liz,

Following on from our meeting on Wednesday I think it would be prudent to keep visibility
of the task of producing the Design Assurance Statement Packages to ensure they get
delivered by the due date of Friday 15th May 2009. It is important that we now harness
the enthusiasm from Wednesday and maintain the pace to completion of the task.

May I suggest that these are tracked against a production programme and then simply
visualised by status in a twice weekly flash report. Number completed against number
planned by flash date and percentage completion of overall number. This will quickly help
us all understand rate of progress and the necessary catch back plans if there is
slippage.

Would it be reasonable for BSC to give us a brief flash report on Tuesday and Friday
mornings in this format until completion? First one due next Tuesday morning.

Many thanks,

Colin Matlock

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above,
and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance.
TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be

disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger (provided by Bilfinger Berger Civil UK Limited Business Systems) confirms
that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of
computer viruses.

www.bilfinger.co.uk
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